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Name: Monument Hill/Mountain View Hill/Daylily Farm/Peters House

Planning Area/Site Number: 20/14 3. M-=NCPPC Atlas Reference: Map 15|

| Coordinate D-5
Address: 16415 Shady Grove Road

Galthersburg, Md.

Classification Summary .
Category building Previous Survey Recording MNCPPC
Ownership_private Title and Date: Historic Sites Inventory
Public Acquisition__N/A 1976
Status_occupied
Accessible Ng Federal State_x County_x Local
Present use__private residence

Date: c. 1908 7. Original Owner: Dr. Charles H. Waters

Apparent Condition

a._good b altered Co original site

Description: This six bay by three bay, two and a half story Colonial
Revival estate house sits high on a hill facing south. Built on brick
foundatlons, the exterior walls are covered by white wooden shingles. A
recessed, two story front porch, flanked by a projecting bay at each end,

Is contained under the roof of the house. The second level is enclosed

by a decorative railing. A one story screened breezeway leads to the brick
garage. Windows are elght-over-eight and six-over-six double-hung flanked
by green wooden shutters. The cross gable and hipped roof has slate shingles.

Significance: This early 20th century mansion, built on a tract called
Mountain View H1ll, is connected wlith two well-known men, Dr. Charles H.
Waters and Eugene Casey.

Dr. Waters had established the Failrview Seminary in Dawsonville, a
school with the reputatlion of belng one of the area's flnest. In 1900 he
moved his school to Galthersburg, near the railroad, in a new building on
this site.

In 1904 fire destroyed most of the building. Waters sold the property
to be used for a tuberculosis sanitarium. "Starmont" Sanitarium operated
from 1909-1914, consisting of a main building with tents and cabins for
the patients,.

In 1933 Eugene Casey, a wealthy member of FDR's New Deal administration,
bought the property and developed it into a showcase mansion.

Since 1961 dayllly growers have owned it, and operated the Starmont
Nursery. Now Metro plans to bulld a highway through the estate to provide
access to the Shady Grove station.

d{ Reed - arch. description
Researcher and date researched: Dona d M, Leavitt July 1979

Compiler: Margaret Coleman 13. Date Compiled: 9/79 14, Designation

Approval
15. Acreage: 8.18 acres e
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DESCRIPTION
CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
—EXCELLENT __DETERIORATED ——UNALTERED X ORIGINAL SITE
¥*-GOoD _.RUINS *ALTERED ——MOVED DATE
—FAIR __UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This six bay by three bay, two and a half story Colonlal Revival
Estate house sits high on a hill facing south.

Built on brick foundatlons, the exterior walls are covered by -whlte
wooden shingles. The south elevation has a recessed two story porch
which 1s flanked, at the east and west end, by a projecting bay wlth a
wooden paneled door. The entlre porch 1s contalned under the gable roof
of the house. Three square posts, at the flrst and second levels, support
the porch. At the flrst level there are four palred French doors. The
second level is enclosed by a decorative ralling. On the north elevation
there 1s a one story screened porch with a shed roof, On the west eleva-
tion there is a one story gabled screened breezeway to the garage.

, There are elght-over-eight and six-over-slx. double—hung windows
throughout the house. Some are flanked by green wooden shutters. On
the east elevation, at the south corner there ls a Palladian window. At
the north corner of the same (east) elevatlon there 1s a bowed bay wilndow.
There are four six-over-six double-hung dormer windows on the south eleva-
tion and one gabled six-over-slix double-hung dormer window on the east
elevation.

The cross gable and hipped roof has slate shilngles. There is a
dentlculated cornice line. There are two exterlor end chlmneys on the
north elevation and one exterlor end chlmney on the west end.

The house 1s attached to a one and a half story gabled brick four
car garage. There are two gabled slx-over-six double-hung dormer Windows
on the north. and south elevatlons of the garage. > oo »

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
_PREHISTORIC = _ARCHEOLOGY-PREHISTORIC —COMMUNITY P\LAN NING —LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE __RELIGION
__1400-1499 ——ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC . CONSERVATION . —LAW . = .. __SCIENCE
—-1500-1599 AGRICULTURE “_ECON‘OMICS L ! —LITERATURE . _ _SCULPTURE
—1600-1699 —ARCHITECTURE —EDUCATION —MILITARY —SOCIALHUMANITARIAN
—-1700-1799 —ART _ENGINEERING __MusiIC —THEATER
—.1800-1899 _COMMERCE __EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT —PHILOSOPHY —TRANSPORTATION
X 1900 —COMMUNICATIONS _INDUSTRY —POLITICS/GOVERNMENT X _OTHER {SPECIFY}

—INVENTION coeTT T Local History
SPECIFIC DATES ¢. 1908 ‘ BUILDER/ARGHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Monument Hlll 1ls an early 20th century mansion, Its hlstory ls con-
nected with two famous county citlzens, Dr. Charles H. Waters and Eugene
Casey.

In the late IBQOspDr. Charles H. Waters,:a well-known educator; an-
nounced he was golng to open a new school on Monument View Hill near
Galthersburg. He had established the Fairview Seminary in Dawsonville,

a school that quickly galned the reputation as being one of the finest

in the area. To make his school accesslble to more students Waters moved
Bajirview Seminary to Galthersburg near the B & C Rallroad station; the
_J4mmit Hotel housed the school during the winter, and vacationers durilng
the summer months. Waters, looklng for a new lecation for the school,

in 1899 bought the tract of land on Monument "Vliew H1ll just south of
Galthersburg,l The hill was also known as Mountain View Hill, as on clear
days the mountains of Virginia were visible. In 1900 Fairview Seminary
opened up in a new bullding designed by Waters and began classes for boys
and glrls. Two years later. the school advertlsed only for boys.

Waters' instltution came to an abrupt end. In February 1904 fire
swept through the new buillding, destroylng all but part of the outslde
walls. Waters considered reopening but a publlc high school for Gaithers-
. burg was already planned and there would not have been encugh students for
both. Although he had contracted to have hls prlvate residence bullt on

the hlll, Waters instead put the property up for sale.
) Cne prospective buyer was Dr. Sternberg, a retired surgeon general

of the Army. Sternberg worked wlth the Washlngton Tuberculosls Sanitarium
in Tacoma Park and was looking for a site for a branch institution. Upon
viewlng Monument H1ll he was lmpressed wlth the healthful location. 1In
1906 the Washlngton Sanitarium Company bought the property and bullt a new
house, utilizing some of the existing walls. "Starmont'" Sanltarium opened
in 1909, and conslsted of the malin bullding with ftents and cabins for the
patlents linlng the perimeter.
P In 1914 Starmont closed down. For a short time the house was rented
. a retired Army colonel, but stood empty for many years.

In 1932 the property was sold to John Kingse and early in 1933 Eugene
Casey purchased 1t.3

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
(continued on Attachment Sheet A)




Attachment Sheet A M: 20/14
Monument Hill/ Magi #
Mountain View Hiil

Casey was an influential member of Roosevelt's New Deal

government, and one of the largest land owners in the nation.
He took the decrepit Starmont building, added two flanking side
wings, added a balcony to the second floor, and created g show-
case mansion for the county. Casey lived in his Monument View
Hill mansion until the late 195Cs.,

Casey gave the mansion to his daughter, Virginia, who sold
1t in 1960 to the Disciples of Christ Church. Their plan to
convert it into a home and church for the aged was unsuccessful
and in 1961 the current owners took title to the estate. Ken and
Ethel Peters are daylily fanciers, and have laid a colorful blanket
of flowers over much of Monument View's slopes.

As the suburban Sprawl crept closer to Gailthersburg, the
atmosphere surrounding the estate changed. Farms and country roads
gave way to warehouses and asphalt highways, and today the mountains
of Virginla are no longer visible. The Shady Grove Metro station
ls In the process of construction nearby, and Metro authorities
plan to build an access highway through the estate. If this takes
place the mansion and soft orange daylilies willl be bulldozed to
make way for a highway interchange.

FOOTNOTES :

1 Land Records of Montgomery County, Md. TD 8/52 (3/8/1899).
2 Ibld., 542/232 (8/29/1932).

3 Ibid., 548/488 (2/9/1933).

4 Ibid., 2845/225 (12/21/1960).
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'The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was offlclally created
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Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement. -

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
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7. BESCAIPTION

COMDITION

{Check Cne)

] Excellent B3 Good 7 Fair [} Detericrated

[ Buies [ '~Uﬁexpz>s¢d

) @ Altersd -

(Chizck Orie)
© ] Uncltered.

(Chacek Gnma)
] Movsd Fil Original Site

smaller, earlier house that burned.

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT 2 30 ORIGINAL ({f known) PHYSICAL APPEARANMCGE

The house is a twé story, fféme building that replaces a
The present building
-lhas a two story porch in antis across the facaég. The east
ehd has .a three part'Palladian window with naigéw single
lights %laﬁking.the arched central light. The house is
covered with shingies. Arghitrave and frieze are applied

boards below an arched dentil course; the cormice is boxed.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

In the early 1900's, the hoﬁse was a tuberculosis
~sanitarium for a short period. It was a boys?»school
after that'until.Eugene‘B. Casey purchased it.

The west half of}the house was built about 1900.
The eést end was built in the 1930%s. The fouﬁdation
of an earlier and smaller building, whicﬁ burned about

1900, is under the present building.

s - 709
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portant U}teipuses A man of strong and un-
~ tiving ene rgy and will power, he hag wortked his
‘iﬁ'a\ to «uecess by the’ fou:e of ‘a. determmed

"‘:_‘smn to the satisfaction of the: tuiprejudiced and
“impartial.:
i“(ac«c'lmk Judmumt ‘of “human” nature have en-
‘abled him to RIL his respousible position”
i ablv to himself and satisfactorily fo others.

him with Effie B., dat ghter of Ioszah Merklin,
- of Frederick, who is'a sneccessful, usiness ' mau.

they 'may. 311st1y take a deep: pride

;;Frederxcl\ Of

» ple'zbure of exxstgnce‘ :

{ foun fif.l‘ of the Fairview Semi
Gaithersburg, Montgomery

- years situatéd in
e 'ncnce, not-only

Cotmty“ ‘has attamed prﬂ
~in the mem ;profe‘ﬁmn but {m
field, and his genuing love forf {:hﬁdren and ither-
oent undurstamxmg
“expanding minds

o guide thein in the paths-of Lxmwlcdge Phe
institution thch he sncceedeu iu starting has rap-

idly risen in xmporhucp asa. chtor inn the educa-
tion of the youug people. of this comnmmty, and’

aliout one htmdrcd pupils, from’ mxmcrous states
i the Union, atlwr to'do homu;,c* o thc goddess

*of wisdon. RLLUIUY' the doctor contimenced to
build a private “school of his.own 6n Monument
View Ifill, ahout

" Jee Company, and 15 Connec ed with other -

come up, :md i these': he has renderedv }us deu-f

His broad Lnow!edfre of the law and_,

The marrxage of jndwe Motter, in 1875, umfed* ~

“Judge and Mrb. Mo’;ter hamc tluee'sons and five
,dau“htew, 1118 whosc mtel]rg&vce and reﬁnement;
S ‘Sonie years’
*ago .he purchased a beauﬁfu ‘place’ adjoxmng B
‘ fthe Brederzck and. Opossamtowu""
“turnpike, aud here the3 have establis shied a happy .
“'home, with every. cmnfort that can enlunce the‘y

. General’ Wasmnﬁton
our subject was a prosperous farn*er, and for

“'the public in official positions.
with thesouth in most. things darmg the stormy

- ston.

I D was the’
mary formerly
10@@;«4 i1 bawsonwll& bt for the past three .

Tacoina.

‘the educatxonaly‘;

of their ‘ticeds and gradually -
m%.e hxm specially: qmnﬁcd

_John ¥

now, within its bm':ufm cnvnonment each year:,

- gogic car cer.
~years, at the same’ time rcndm;" miedicine with

In 1871 he gradnated with
one and a- luif miles from .

~~~~~ Fﬂ/f ViEn

PORI‘RAIT AND Y’IOGRAPHICAI RECORD.

Gaithéfsburg This school, whxch is (harmmgly
situated as to loc'mon, is Q\clum ely for girls,
The doctor personally supervises ey verything, giv-

ing lectures on imathemiitics and scientific sitb-

Jects, and eniploys four other teac.hers.
an July Iy 184,9, Dr. C. H Watem is a son g
of Sannel and Mary. Waters.,  He: is anative of
Howard Countv, but his father was borit within .
‘threé ‘miles of Gaithers burg The’ latfer wasa -

“sottof Ignatius Waters, who it turn Waa'xs»rm'u’"
redits

of Dr, Richard Waters. Both were natives of
Montgomery County, anud R. Waters was at ouc
‘time the owner “of large estates * (several ‘thou-
sand’ acres) in Montoomery County He wasa
her}hewv,of Generab "Williauss, who founded
Wﬂhamstowu Md.; and served on the staff of :
Samuel W’ ters father of

many years: occupied a pronnnent place before’
He sympathized

days of the '6os, but was 16t in favor. of soces-
¥

Y 2

and was elected to act as judge of ihe o1 pliais’

f coutrt—a post which he filled for years with credit.
- Religiously he' was a Baptlst

He died in 1883,
Of his famﬂy four sons
Thomas is a retired farmer, living 'in
He:has represénted hi§ county in
the state: legislature. several’ terms aud lias
been very active in political life. ' Richard isa

aged sixty-five years.
survive.

‘succegsful agrxcu},turxst of Burnt Mills, Montgom-

ery Cotmty Samuel :D. has: beerni engaged ‘z;

1mercnamhsmg in Tacoma for years, and Tias held
'numuous appointive ofﬁces o

- Untit he was about . twelve years old Dr,

‘:/;"Waters tivéd on the old homeatcad buf at thut

age hie :accepted a place as a ‘clerk  in: ‘the store of
Vindsor, of Clarksville, Howard County.
At the.end of four years the youtl entered the

I’hxena kosouian: Academy of his native county, -
and Was but seventeun when he begatt his -mil~'
‘He continued to teach for threr

Dr. William A. Waters, of Montgomery Cmm.\.
the degree of Docts
of Medicine fronr the medical departimnent of the

WW/
M '*?-2_0 -(<7l

He was an ardent Dcmocmt in later hfc’ o
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Uuiversity of Maryland. - e immediately opened
an office in Spencerville, Montgomery County,
and gave his whole attention to his profession.
In 1885 he removed to Dawsonville, and there
contined the practice of the healing art, which
he has not abandoned entirely, though of late
vears he has devoted himself chiefly to educa-
tional work.  Heis still ealled into consultation
with his brother-physicians, who greatly value
his opinion and experience.. He is quite inde-
pendent in his political, ideas, and while he usu-
ally votes thei'I}emocratic'ticket, Ire does not feel
bound to the party. He is an associate editor of
Zion's Advocate, published in Virginia, in the in-
terests of the Baptist denomination. In 1880
the doctor was ordained a minister of the Baptist
chureh, and at present Iins charge of four congre-
‘ gations, though he has never accepted a salary,
and discharges these duties through genuine love
for the work. .~ - ‘

Decembeér 2‘1';,;:;871, Dr. Waters married Fila
O. VYates, daughter of Elder Paul W. Vates,
a Baptist minister of Rappahannock, Va. The
eldest child of this worthy couple, Alicea May,
a‘gifted aud beantiful girl, died svhen about
twenty years old. Their living' children are as
follows: Mary T,ee, Paul Y., Charles L., Anna
T, Dessie B, Lucy G, William C., Samuel D,
and Eleanor, ” Mary is an associate teacher in
the acadezny.’

- -LL@ =

feTABIN JOHN BRIDGE HOTE!L. Near

" the bridge whose tame. it -bears, this well-

/ known hotel occupies a pichu'cﬁqnelocutiun,
in Potomae District; Montgomery County, and
seven miles from the city of Washington. It hag
recently been rebuilt and enlarged to twice its
former capacity, and contains a number of dining
rooms for parties, broad. verandas’ aflording ‘a
beauti(ul outlook, and a pnviIiou’iwhem every
eveninga fine orchiestra furnishes music. A co1t-
cert is also given every afternoon diiring the sea-
son, - Iivery modern couvenicnce 4s° to be found

in May,

‘nually for this purpose.

dred and' five feet,

“T'he arch has a clear

in the hotel—hot and cold water, electric bells,
electric lights, electric fans, gas, stcam heat and
cvery acconnmnodation for the convenjence and coni-
fort of the guests. It has been made a League
hotel and special attentjon is paid to ecyclists.
Among the patrons, who drive or ride over from
Washington, are celebrated members of congress,
statesmen and diplomats. The hotelis condueted
by the Bobinger Brothers, The clder of these,
William ., was boru in Montgomery County,
February 2, 1863, a son of Joseph and Rosa
Bobinger. He was educated in the local schools
and from an early age was interested in the hotel
established here by his father, His father died
1881, and afterward he and his brother,
George, assisted their mother in the business.
On the latter's death, December 31, 1893, they
succeeded to the management of the place.

During the past eight years they have made con-

stant improvements, investing large sums an-
The hotel is surrounded
with beautiful grounds, laid out by landscape
gardeners, sloping down to the banks of the
Potomac Piver, and fiere fawilies visii and resort
for many nionths of the year.  This part of the.
noble river furnishes exccllent fishing and the
angler may rely upon excellent sport during the
entire fishing season. “The younger brother,
George, was born November 9, 1865, aud has
spent his entire life here, Both brothers are in-
terested in the work of the Presbyterian Church
and the olderone is a Mason, belonging to Mont-
gomery Lodge No. 195, A, F, & A. M., at Rock-
ville. o )

Cabin John bridge, from which the hotel takes
its name, is the largest sktonev arch bridge in the
world, " Ttis built of granite, with a Seneca stone
copiug along the rondway, i length it measures
four hundred and fifty feet; in height, one hun-

unsurpassed in- the history of bridge huilding.,
spring of two hundred and
twenty feet and is twenty feet longer than the

_arch of the Grosvenor bridge, which spans the

River Dee and is next in length. It iy on the
line:of the' couduir road, extending from the
capital to the. Great Iaiis of the Potomac, and

It cost $250, 000 and stands
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FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ._~

See correspondence dated June 12, 1984

ACTION TAKEN

The following. sites have been reviewed and found not suitable
for regulation under the Historic Preservation Ordinance. Those
sites also listed on the Locational Atlas will no longer be
subject to regulation under the Moratorium
on Alteration and Demolition.

Site No.
10/2
1059 o 23/70
10/11 23/98-1
10/22 24/12
10/25 gl}li;} )
igﬁf Site No. 2‘5’; !
10/73 1568 2o
’ 15/69 ire No.
e oMk s 35/6
et s s 36/9
1716 18/1 28/26 *37/4
12/26 18/9 30/3
13/15 e 30/7
13/16 ig;g;_l , 30/9 *Recommended for designation by the
13/28 ; 19/8 30/15 Mont. Co. Historic Preservation
13/32 ' 30/17 Commission.
14/1 lglgo 31/9 **These sites were previously considere¢
14/15 s 33/3 by the County Council and found not _
14/18 : 33/5 to warrant regulation under-the
1419 | 20/27 : 33/11 Historic Preservation Ordinance.
14/23 ? 22/5 *34/1 They are listed here to bring the
14/30 22/6-1 ‘ *#34/9 functional Master BPlan in conformance
/ f 22/18 : with Council's actions.
14/31 : 22/21
14/48 ‘ 22/23
14/54 « 22/24
15/10 . 23713
15/11
15/18

*15/62
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FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION -

See correspondence dated May 16, 1984 _ B

ACTION TAKEN

The following area sites were reviewed either as part of this Plan or at previous
public hearings and were found not suitable for regulation under the Historic Preservation
Ordinance. This Plan recommends their removal from the Locational Atlas. Although
removed from the Locational Atlas these sites will remain on the Maryland Historical

Trust's Inventory of State Historical Resources.

Planning Board

**  No longer standing.

Site No. Name Hearing Date
o 20/1 Remus Dorsey Tenant House** 4/5/83 - 4/6/33
20/2 Dorsey Cemetery 4/5/83 - 4/6/83
20/3 Shaw Cemetery 4/5/83 - 4/6/33
20/5 Snouffer Schoolhouse 4/5/83 - 4/6/33
20/6 Urah Bowman House** 6/17/82
20/7 Day Farm Barns*#* 9/25/80 -
20/8 Emory Grove Camp Meeting Grounds 7/5/83 - 7/6/83
20/9 Emory Grove Methodist Episcopal Church 7/5/83-7/6/83
20/10 MINERAL SPRING HOUSES _ 4/12/34%
20/11 SYLVESTER THOMPSON'S STORE 4/12/8%
20/12 FIELD'S KING FARM 4/12/8%
20/13 WATKINS FARMHOUSE 4/12/8%
Peters House/Monument View Hill 7/22/82
20/15 Gaither/Howes House — - 4/5/83 - 4/6/83 -
20/16 Heater/Crown Farm 4/5/83 - 4/6/83
*#20/18 THOMPSON HOUSE** 10/9/83
20/19 Windy Knoll Farm 4/5/83 -~ 4/6/83
20/20 Hunting Hill Church 4/5/83 - 4/6/83
20/22 Hunting Hill Store and Post Office 4/5/83 - 4/6/83
20/23 Ward/Garrett Cemetery . 4/5/83 - 4/6/33
*20/24 Mills House 1/20/83
20/25 Briggs Farm #1** 7/24/30
20/26 BRIGGS FARM #2%* 4/12/84
20/27 Pleasant View Church»*#* 6/17/82
20/29 Woodlands Site and Smokehouse 4/5/83 - 4/6/33
o *20/30 RAILROAD UNDERPASS 4/12/8%
* Recommended for designation by the Montgomery County Historic Preservation
- Commission.
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